ALASKA STATE LEQ SLATURE
JO NT COW TTEE ON
LEGQ SLATI VE BUDGET & AUDI T
Cct ober 3, 2002
1:15 p. m

SENATE MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or CGene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senator Gary W/ ken, alternate

SENATE MEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Jerry Ward
Senat or Randy Phillips
Senat or Dave Donl ey

HOUSE MEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Hugh Fate
Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Bill WIllians, alternate

HOUSE MEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve El don Ml der

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative John Harris
Representative John Davies, alternate

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

REVI SED PROGRAMS ( RPLS)

AUDI T REPORTS

AUDI T REQUESTS

VETERANS' HOME STUDY

FI NAL REPORT ON FEDERAL REVIEW OF THE DI VI SION OF FAMLY & YOUTH
SERVI CES

PREVI QUS ACTI ON
No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -1- Cct ober 3, 2002



LARRY MEYERS, Deputy Director
Di vi sion of Tax
Depart ment of Revenue

NI CO BUS, Admi nistrative Services Manager
Departnent of Natural Resources

JOHANNA MUNSQN, Special Assi st ant
Departnent of Natural Resources

MARK MYERS, Director
Division of Ol & Gas
Department of Natural Resources

M CHAEL SHI FFER, Program Coor di nat or
Al aska Workforce Investnment Ofice
Depart ment of Labor & Workforce Devel opnent

PAT POLAND, Director

Di vi si on of Business & Community Devel opnent
Departnent of Community & Econom c Devel opnent
P. 0. Box 110800

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0800

TOM LAWBON, Director

Di vision of Admi nistrative Services

Department of Comrunity & Econom c Devel opnent
P. 0. Box 110800

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0800

PETE HALLGREN, City Adm ni strator
Del ta Junction

City of Delta Junction

P. 0. Box 229

Del ta Junction, Al aska 99737-0229
Phone: (907) 895-4656

FAX: (907) 895-4375

NAN THOWPSON, Chai r- Comm ssi oner
Regul at ory Conmi ssi oner of Al aska
701 West Eighth Avenue, Suite 300
Anchor age, Al aska 99501

BOB STALNAKER, Information Systens

Adm ni strative Services

Departnent of Environnental Conservation
410 WI I oughby, Suite 303

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 2-

Cct ober

3, 2002



Juneau, Al aska 99801-1795

YURI MORGAN, Legislative Staff
Denal i Conm ssi on

510 L Street, Suite 410

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

TAPE 02-08, SIDE A

CHAIR GENE THERRI AULT called the Joint Commttee on Legislative
Budget & Audit to order at 1:15 p.m on Thursday, October 3,
2002. Senators Therriault, Hoffman, WIken, Representatives
Lancaster, WIIlians, and Representative Fate were all present at
the roll call

REVI SED PROGRAMS ( RPLS)

RPL Nunber: 04-03-1005

CHAIR THERRI AULT announced that the first order of business

woul d be the RPLs. They were split into tw groups and the
commttee would nove on those twelve RPLs with no technical
pr obl ens. Subcomm ttee staff were consulted on the RPLs. He

asked if any RPLs needed to be noved down to the full discussion
agenda.

SENATOR HOFFMAN stated he did not want to nove the first RPL
down to the full discussion agenda but did have sonme questions
on the Motor Fuel Tax Conpliance RPL nunber 04-03-1005.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked who was available to discuss RPL nunber
04- 03-1005, Departnment of Revenue Mdtor Fuel Tax Conpli ance.

LARRY MEYERS, Deputy Director, D vision of Tax, Departnent of
Revenue, was avail abl e.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked if the request for the RPL was due to
conpani es not being in conpliance with the notor fuel tax and if
so, how rmuch noney was anticipated by perform ng the conpliance
audits.

MR. MEYERS stated that the $8,000 for travel was primarily for
an auditor and wasn't really designated for a particular
function.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked if through the audit the division
envi sioned finding people out of conpliance and, if so, how nuch

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 3- Cct ober 3, 2002



was anticipated in collections. He inquired as to whether it be
nore than the $8,000 to be spent on the audits.

MR. MEYERS stated that he couldn't guarantee that the noney
received from the federal program would be nore than what would
be expended.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked if it was anticipated that audit would
| ook at the portion of notor fuel tax that the state levies, the
5 percent for boats, 8 percent for highways, and for aviation.

MR. MEYERS replied yes, that is what it would be used for.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if there were further questions on that
RPL. Next, he brought up RPL nunber 10-03-4042, Departnment of
Nat ural Resources, Wstern North Slope Satellite Devel opnent
Project. He nentioned that the wite-up fromthe adm nistration
indicated that an agreenent would be in place by GCctober 3,
2002, and that had not taken place. He didn't see a problem
giving the authorization for the SDPR at this tine. He was
concerned that it be nmade clear that the authorization for this
and any other RPLs with SDPR that the authorizations given were
for the specific projects naned. If a particular project did
not happen then the departnent was not free to just accept SDPR
for sonething el se.

SENATOR HOFFMAN had a question on RPL nunmber 12-03-0101,
Depar t ment of Public Safety, Al aska Rural Village Fire
Suppression Capabilities. He wanted to request a copy of 29
villages that wuld be receiving critically needed fire
t rai ni ng.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE had a question on the 10-03-4044, Depart nent
of Natural Resources, Point Thonmson Project Coordinator.

Nl CO BUS, Administrative Services Mnager, was on |ine to
di scuss the RPL.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE asked how long it was envisioned that the
position would be around. He was interested in the duties of
t he coordi nat or position.

MR, BUS stated the agreenent would go through Decenber 2003.

The position would be around as long as the services were needed
by the conpani es.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -4- Cct ober 3, 2002



CHAIR THERRI AULT stated that subcommttee staff had told the
commttee staff that the state had already hired D ck LeFebvre.

MR. BUS answered that yes, M. LeFebvre had been appointed and
after a favorable decision from the conmittee today, then he
woul d start charging his tinme to the Point Thonson project.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if he had been hired before the
departnent had the funds to pay for the position.

MR BUS stated that if the RPL was not authorized, the
departnent would have to absorb the costs in another area
because Exxon was told that the departnent would expedite it.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked how | ong he had been on board.

JOHANNA  MUNSOQN, Speci al Assi st ant to the Commi ssioner,
Departnent of Natural Resources, stated that M. LeFebvre was
appoi nted on July 24.

MARK MYERS, Director, Dwvision of GI & Gas, Departnent of
Nat ural Resources, addressed the chair's concerns. He stated
that one of the nmain reasons the coordinator position was needed
was to give input to the EPA [Environmental Protection Agency]

on the environnmental inpact statenent. The initial devel opnment
woul d consist of about 75,000 barrels a day of gas cycling
| i qui ds production. He went on to describe the unit expansion

requi renents as being pretty aggressive. There are significant
penalties if the requirenents are not net about $27.5 million

The division did not want to be a roadbl ock and was working to
ensure the project went forward. It is a huge project for the
state. It was very inportant to get the coordinator up to speed
in working with EPA. He agreed the division may have junped the
gun a little, but said it was all with good intentions.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if there were further questions wth
t he consent agenda. Seeing none, he asked for the notion.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the committee approve the RPLs
listed as a block under consent agenda [those RPLs were 04-03-
1005, Departnent of Revenue Motor Fuel Tax Conpliance; RPL 06-03-
0124, Departnent of Health & Social Services, Far North Famly
Support Project & Wrkforce Coordination Project; 09-03-0020,
Department of Mlitary & Veterans' Affairs, CIP-Anti-Terrorism
Activities; 10-03-4038, Departnent of Natural Resources BLM NPR-A
Coordi nati on; 10-03-4039, Departnent of Natural Resources, Al aska
Ol & Gas Exploration, Devel opnent & Permtting Project; 10-03-

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 5- Cct ober 3, 2002



4040, Departnent of Natural Resources, Al aska Cadastral Project;
10-03- 4041, Departnent of Natural Resources, BLMR ng of Fire
Resource Managenent Plan; 10-03-4042, Department of Natural
Resources, Wstern North Slope Satellite Devel opnent Project;
10- 03- 4044, Departnent of Natural Resources, Point Thonson
Project Coordinator — Revised; 11-03-1066, Departnent of Fish &
Ganme, Increase SDPR for Harbor Seal Wrk; 12-03-0101, Departnent
of Public Safety, Alaska Rural Village Fire Suppression
Capabilities; 18- 03-0359(Cl P), Depart nent of Envi ronnment al
Conservation, Public Drinking Water System Security]. There
being no objection, the consent portion of the RPLs agenda was
approved. He next noved to the full discussion portion of the
agenda.

RPL Nunmber: 07-03-1036

M CHAEL SHI FFER, Program  Coor di nat or, Al aska Wor kf or ce
I nvestnent O fice, Departnent of Labor & Wirkforce Devel opnent,
was present to discuss RPL 07-03-1036 on the Wrkforce
| nvest ment Act & Denali Conm ssion G ants.

DAVID TEAL, Director, Division of Legislative Finance, discussed
his findings on the RPL. He expl ained that the precise anount
and purpose of the authorization needed by the departnent was
unclear to his division. It appeared that the departnment used
exi sting authorization to put sonme of the noney on the street
and this RPL would replace that federal authorization in

anticipation of future need. He explained that this was not a
maj or objection to the RPL they just wanted the commttee to
understand the specific purposes of the noney. API C, the

Industry & Careers Consortium has already been granted through
the Al aska Departnent of Labor [and Wrkforce Devel opnent] and
is related to another RPL |ater on the agenda. He wanted to
clarify that the noney was not being used for what the RPL
st at es.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked the departnent to explain how the funding
had been sw tched around.

MR. SHI FFER, explained that there was a grant that cane in from
the U S. Departnment of Labor. The departnment chose to use sone
existing authority knowi ng that they needed to spend that noney
| ater in the year. As the year progressed along the departnent

found itself needing to spend the funds. He referenced the
carry forward noney for the workforce investnent grants that
were about to cone due. The departnent was trying to be

responsive to get the funds out to the private nonprofit.
JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 6- Cct ober 3, 2002



SENATOR HOFFMAN asked which private nonprofit that was.

MR. SHI FFER responded that it was the Al aska Process Industry
Career Consortium It is a collection of agencies that focus on
jobs in the oil & gas industries.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if this RPL had any new positions
associated wth it.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the committee approve RPL nunber
07-03-1036. There being no objections, the RPL was approved.

RPL Nunber: 08-03-0103

CHAI R THERRI AULT noved next to RPL nunmber 08-03-0103, Departnent
of Community & Econom c Devel opnent, Delta Junction Mssile
Defense Test Bed Facilities Inpact, and asked if anyone was
present to explain the request.

MR. TEAL explained the Dvision of Legislative Finance's
position that the RPL would |eave the departnment wth about
$270, 000 of authorization that appears to be surplus. Secondly,
as the original grant was about to be signed $9.7 mnmllion
another $9 mllion becane available. There doesn't seemto be a
preci se description of the projects.

PAT  POLAND, Director, Division of Business & Comrunity
Devel opnent, Departnent of Community & Econom c Devel opnent,
spoke to the RPL. He explained that there is a long-term plan
between the Departnment of Mssile Defense and the community of
Delta Junction. He had a list of projects from the community
and was prepared to share them with the neeting. The first
three years of funding was contained in the |ist.

SENATOR THERRI AULT explained the list would be faxed to the
menbers on tel econference. The community had been expecting to
get $9 nmillion, and that list was shared with the |egislature
during the budget cycle.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE clarified that those were pass-through funds
to be adm nistered by Delta Junction.

MR. POLAND confirnmed that.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked about the surplus of $270, 000.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -7- Cct ober 3, 2002



TOM LAWSON, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Department of Community & Economi ¢ Devel opnent expl ai ned that
federal dollars will come in and then be passed on through to
the community. He figured there would be little if any interest
gener at ed.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if any interest generated on the funds
woul d be counted as federal funds.

MR. LAWSEON replied that was correct.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked whether, of things were passed through
quickly to the community and held in an account, any interest
woul d be accounted for separately and not on the state's books.

MR. LAWSBON confirnmed that was correct.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked about the $270,000 surplus funds, then
and if the RPL couldn't just be approved for $270, 000 |ess.

MR. LAWBON explained that the capital request was for $10
mllion, and then the grant cane in a little less than that. As
far as the departnent was concerned, it would be fine to approve
it for |ess.

PETE HALLGREN, Cty Admnistrator, Delta Junction was on I|ine
and testified that the full anpbunt to be considered was $18
mllion. He offered to go through the projects being considered
by the Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities
( DOT&PF) . He asked if the commttee had a signed copy of the
Menor andum of Agreenent (MA). He said he had received it
yesterday for a total of $18.3 mllion.

CHAIR THERRI AULT stated that if the departnent received
authorization for $10 mllion during the budget process and this
RPL was for $9 nmillion, that didn't add up to $18.3 nillion.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if there was a list of the projects that
the funds would be spent on. He stated he saw where the $18.3
mllion would be spent.

MR. POLAND replied that there is a |list of approved projects
that had been identified and studied and approved by the U S
Depart ment of Defense (USDOD).

CHAI R THERRI AULT clarified that the list was the sane that had
gone through the regular |egislative budgetary projects.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 8- Cct ober 3, 2002



MR. POLAND clarified that a nunber of the projects are fairly
large and were just now starting the design and engineering;
thus the costs may vary sone and there mght be sone noving
around of the funds between the projects.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if there was the possibility of new
projects to be added.

MR. POLAND replied not without the approval of the Departnent of
Def ense.

SENATOR HOFFMAN stated there seened to be a lot of figures
runni ng around. He asked about conbining the FY 02 & FY 03

lists of projects. That added up to $23 nmillion worth of
projects but didn't match the back up given the comittee. He
said there was a need for reconciliation. He was concerned

about the comm ssioner signing the MOA w thout approval of the
Legi sl ative Budget & Audit Commttee.

MR. POLAND expected it was because DOD told the departnent that
there had to be a signed agreenent in place before the deal
could be conpleted. Because it was FY 03 noney the funds would
| apse. Because the departnment is sinply a pass-through agency
they were trying to be helpful to USDOD and helpful to the
comunity.

CHAI R THERRI AULT clarified that signing the MOA did not obligate
the state. It sinply states that if the funds materialize then
this agreenent woul d already be in place.

SENATOR HOFFMAN said that if the commttee does not take action
then the noney does not pass through. He pointed out the
previ ous unsigned agreenent had certain projects |isted but the
signed agreenent did not have the projects delineated.

MR. POLAND said the project were outlined in the backup.
MR. TEAL said there should be a list in the backup.

MR. HALLGREN said that the |atest USDOD version of the |ist had
a conplete break down of the $18.3 mllion. There were
approxi mately nine pages, with one major change in shifting from
one project to another. He explained that pool assistance was
$3.5 mllion, fire station addition was $3.2 mllion, anbul ance
and fire truck were $.9 mllion, comunity landfill was $5.5
mllion, recreation center and library-city hall were $1.2

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 9- Cct ober 3, 2002



mllion, comunications-TV tower was $480,000, postal service
prograns were $270,000, education prograns were $750,000, and

busi ness | oans were changed from $5 nillion to $2.5 mllion.
Basically, $2.5 mllion was switched from business loans to
school assi stance. These are for FY 02 and 0S. The hi gher

nunber referenced earlier was for FY 04, in addition.
CHAI R THERRI AULT confirnmed that the funds totaled $18.3 mllion.
MR HALLGREN confirned that.

SENATOR HOFFMAN stated that the FY 02 — 04 docunent of funds
totaled closer to $30 nmillion.

MR. POLAND stated that the study submtted to USDOD and the
community of Delta Junction have been working on the projects
and the departnent sinply viewed itself as the pass-through
agency.

MR. TEAL stated that it appeared that the list of capital
projects were what Delta Junction expects to pay for the entire
list of projects. So the totals would be |arger because it also
i ncludes the federal funds.

CHAI R THERRI AULT said he wanted to make sure that the commttee
not approve nore than the total for the projects.

MR. POLAND stated that departnent does not object to the
aut hori zati on being | owered.

MR. TEAL suggested that if the commttee were going to reduce
the authorization, it consider doing so at the level of
$18, 350, 000 because there is a $50.0 admi nistrative fee.

MR. POLAND sai d the departnent woul d need that authorization.

SEN. DONLEY asked if Senator Wlken were on line. He pointed to
the school construction figure of $11 mllion for two fiscal
years.

MR. POLAND said he didn't think that the school project had been
approved.

CHAI R THERRI AULT stated that the School District has a school in

Greely now being nmaintained in a warm status. He wasn't sure if
t hat school would be utilized.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -10- Cct ober 3, 2002



SENATOR DONLEY wanted to know if this school district was paying
anything locally toward the school foundation fornula costs.

SENATOR THERRI AULT stated that it was not an organi zed borough.

SENATOR DONLEY wanted to know how any of this noney could be
utilized to offset sonme of those costs to the state since they
aren't paying any |ocal taxes. He al so wanted sone guarantee
that the schools would be properly naintained. He thought sone
of this noney should go towards those costs instead of the
comunity relying on the people in the rest of the state.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he wasn't sure that the federa
government was |ooking to step in and help with that. The
federal funds were being used to mtigate the negative inpacts
of the federal projects.

SENATOR DONLEY said that the inpacts from the base closure was
one of the reasons that the community didn't want to pay | ocal
taxes to support their schools.

SENATOR W LKEN said that it seenmed that there was $4.25 nmillion
that was going toward education. He would like to know fromthe
Delta Geely school district where that noney was going to be
applied. He also wanted to know if the $4.25 mllion was sinply
a grant or if there was any local match noney going towards it
as wel | .

MR. HALLGREN said he didn't speak for the school district but it
was 100 percent grant noney and it was in the ambunt of $3.5
mllion to the school district. The other portion was $750, 000
for education progranms which wll go to the city. He stated
that they were a second-class city and precluded by law from
having their own school district. There is a $30,000 grant to
study potential borough formation. None of the basis for the
noney had to do with a desire not to pay for schools.

SENATOR W LKEN st ated he understood and he | ooked forward to M.
Hal | gren's support while working with the Delta-Geely Borough
to form their own governnent so they can pay for their
educat i on. He also asked again for the list of projects. He
wanted to have a discussion about building a new school whether
or not the people would sign on to maintain it in the future.
He said he would not object to the request because it is tine
sensitive.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -11- Cct ober 3, 2002



CHAI R THERRI AULT said that the discussion will continue in the
future

SENATOR W LKEN was concerned about where the $4.5 nillion woul d
be applied so that he could track it over the next two years to
assure it's being spent w sely. He also agreed with Senator
Donl ey that sone of that noney should be given to the state to
help replace the four mlls requirement that the rest of the
people in the state are responsible for.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVI ES was present on tel econference.

CHAI R THERRI AULT stated that the RPL did need to be reduced down
to $8,350 mllion.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the comm ttee approve RPL 08-03-
0103 with the revised anmount of $8,350 million. There being no
obj ection, the request was approved.

[ There is no recording on Side B of Tape LBA 02-8.]
TAPE LBA 9, SIDE A
RPL Nunmber: 08-03-0104

CHAI R THERRI AULT next noved to RPL nunber 08-03-0104 Depart nment
of Comrunity & Economic Developnent, Rural Alaska Internet
Access Grant Program

MR. TEAL comrented that the Division of Legislative Finance
found that it appeared that USDA would require sone state or
| ocal match. It was felt that the RCA's staff tinme would neet
the 1in-kind nmatch. He was concerned that it mght be
appropriate that the grant be admnistered in a different
di vi si on ot her than RCA.

NAN THOMPSON, Chair-Conm ssioner, Regulatory Conm ssioner of
Al aska, explained the RPL. The anount is variable in regard to
whi ch community it is serving. These funds are directed towards
comunities with a high rate of "not enployed® and |ower
popul ati ons. The anount of match is unknown because the federal

government was still reviewing the list of eligible communities.
She stated that it may go down. The community that is selected
as the beneficiary will be the one that puts up the match. Use

of community facilities my be considered as a match. The RCA
would not be hiring anyone new to be admnistering the grant
noneys.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -12- Cct ober 3, 2002



CHAI R THERRI AULT asked Tom Lawson about match funds and whet her
t he departnent was planning to supply sone of that.

MR. LAWBON said it was his understanding that the noney would
conme fromthe |local comunities. It was still being worked out
which division in the departnent would be admnistering the
grants.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if it would be handl ed by an unbudgeted
RSA.

MR. LAWSON replied that would be a |ikely neans.

M5. THOWPSON said that staff tine could be used as a natch and
that was acceptabl e to USDOD.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked about a percentage for match from the
conmuni ties.

M5. THOWPSON replied that twenty percent would be the high end
under the federal guidelines and can be reduced based on a
showi ng of economc distress on the community. She said that
they were in the process of defining which communities will be
eligible to receive the funds.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if this was just half the noney needed
for the projects.

M5. THOWSON said only part of the nobney was put out at this
tinme and the other would be cycled through next fiscal year.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE asked whether the future funds would cone in
under the sane requirenents as they are now.

M5. THOMPSON stated that is USDA's choice and it would be her
intent that the match requirenents renmain the sane.

SENATOR W LKEN had to | eave the neeting.
REPRESENTATI VE DAVI ES asked about funds would be available in
the future would they be additional comunities served. He

wanted to know if the projects would be sel f-contained.

M5. THOWPSON said that was sonething that was | ooked at closely.
They needed to be sel f-supporting.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -13- Cct ober 3, 2002



REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the conmttee approve RPL nunber
08-03-0104.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked for a roll call vote.

YEAS: Senators Donl ey, Hof f man, Therriaul t, Represent ati ve
Joul e, Lancaster, WIIlianms, Davies, and Fate.

NAYS: O
The notion passed 8-0.
RPL nunmber: 08-03-0108

CHAI R THERRI AULT noved to RPL nunber 08-03-0108, Departnent of
Community & Economic Devel opnent, Alaska Process Industry
Par t ner shi p.

MR. TEAL explained that the coments from the Division of
Legi slative Finance are related to the previous RPL nunber O07-
03-1036. This noney flowed from US Departnent of Labor to APIC
and now back to the Departnent Conmunity & Econom c Devel opnent
(DCED). It is related and is now com ng back into the state as
SDPR which is the correct classification.

CHAI R THERRI AULT clarified that the position that was vacant was
now being fill ed.

MR. LAWSON explained that when this funding surfaced the
departnment chose to leave this position on the books and it is
bei ng reclassified as an exenpt position.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the comm ttee approve RPL 08-03-
0108. There being no objection, the request was approved.

CHAIR THERRI AULT stated that M. Teal had disclosed that his
wi fe was working on this project and may be the one to fill the
position in the future.

RPL nunmber 18-03-0358

CHAI R THERRI AULT noved next to RPL nunber 18-03-0358, Departnent
of Environnental Conservation.

MR. TEAL explained that this RPL was a request for capital funds
and there is no existing capital project to which noney could be
added and believed that this was an incorrect classification.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -14- Cct ober 3, 2002



If it were "reclassed" as an operating request it should be
revised to reflect only the FY 03 anount and drop the FY 04
amount. That would revise it from $715, 707 down to $361, 500.

BOB STALNAKER, Adm ni strative Servi ces, Depar t ment of
Envi r onnent al Conservati on, expl ai ned that there was no
objection from the departnent. He clarified that it was two
grants from EPA that help to get all the data integrated from
di fferent prograns. One was an internal and one was externa

i ntegration.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the conmttee approve RPL nunber
18-03-0358, revised to an operating request and down to
$361, 500. There being no object to the notion, the RPL was
approved.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the commttee nove into executive
session for the purpose of discussing confidential audit reports
under AS 24. 20. 301.

AUDI T REPORTS

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that commttee return to regular
session followng the executive session at 2:55 p.m No
obj ection was nade.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the following final audits be
rel eased to the agencies for response. Those audit reports were
[ Department of Revenue, Treasury Revenue Managenent System
Department of Community & Econonmic Devel opnent, State Medical
Board, Departnent of Community & Econom c¢ Devel opnent, Board of
Nur si ng, Departnent of Community & Economi c Devel opnent, Board
of Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves]. There were no objections
to the notions to release the prelimnary audits.

AUDI T REQUEST

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the commttee approve an audit
request by Senator Donley on the Departnent of Transportation &
Public Facilities.

SENATOR DONLEY spoke about the efficiency of the departnent due
to the sone 70 layoffs. He asked that the construction of road
projects in the state be conpared with that of other states.

MS. DAVIDSON, Legislative Auditor spoke to the request. She
t hought the audit would not be started until April or My and a

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -15- Cct ober 3, 2002



specialist would have to be hired to help them She stated she
may need to conme back to the committee for approval of a
contract to do so. It would provide a very interesting | ook of
the inner workings of DOT&PF to the |egislature.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he had spoken with M. Davidson about
t he budget aspect of this request.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE said this would provide a nodel for studying
the efficiencies of a program and would be hel pful in |ooking at
ot her departnents.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked about the timng of prelimnary response.

M5. DAVIDSON said she had spoken with Senator Donley's staff
about that issue and they were agreeable.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES encouraged M. Davidson to hire the
i ndependent engi neer for that experti se.

SENATOR THERRI AULT spoke agai n about the budget issues.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked about the quality control aspect of
t he project.

SENATOR DONLEY said that the quality control would be part of
the process of making sure there was a decent project in the
pl anni ng and constructi on phase. He is interested in how our
quality control conpares with other states.

M5. DAVIDSON stated that it would be addressed in a mcro and

macro | evel s. DOT&PF has a couple of groups that already do
that. As the benchnmarks are set, those things will be | ooked at
overall.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVI ES asked about the scope of the audit, and
whet her or not it would include aviation as well.

SENATOR DONLEY stated that his interest was in the road
construction projects and did not reference the airport issues.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE noved that the commttee approve the audit
request of DOT&PF benchmarks. There being no objection, the
request was approved.

VETERANS' HOME STUDY

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -16- Cct ober 3, 2002



SENATOR THERRI AULT spoke about the veterans' home study and
infornmed the committee that the RFP was in the process of being
witten. Staff was |ooking at an Oregon study to sort of node
after it. A draft had been prepared.

M5. DAVIDSON spoke about the draft RFP. As a result of
di scussions taking place, she recommended that the commttee
phase the study. The veterans' groups were |ooking for a study
to be conpleted to support an application to the Departnent of
Veterans' Affairs for the acquisition of a housing grant. They
were very helpful in providing information. She referenced an
earlier discussion of the conmmttee that several options be
| ooked at, rather than just a stand-al one hone.

M5. DAVIDSON stated that there needed to be a needs assessnent,
an economc feasibility study, and then |ook at what approach
should be taken. The first phase would be the identification of
the needs assessnent and then the feasibility of the options

Then, from there the legislature can evaluate the results of
that and recommend which direction to take. The RFP should be
|l et for $150,000 for this first phase.

M5. DAVIDSON explained that the first phase should be done
towards the end of FY 03, and then the rest of the noney would
need to be reappropriated for further study to be done by the
begi nni ng of the next session.

SENATOR THERRI AULT spoke about meking application to the federa

gover nnment . It made sense that the legislature not nake the
actual application; that would be nore appropriate comng from
the adm nistration. He agreed there would be quite a bit of

work to be done in determ ning what the needs of veterans were.
He wanted to nake sure that phasing the project was acceptable
to the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES agreed that the phasing nmade a |ot of
sense.

[ There is no recording on Side B of Tape LBA 02-9.]
TAPE LBA 02-10, SIDE A

FI NAL REPCORT ON THE FEDERAL REVI EW OF DI VI SION OF FAMLY & YOUTH
SERVI CES REPORT

M5. DAVI DSON next spoke about the Final Report on the Federal
Child & Famly Services. The report was different from a

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -17- Cct ober 3, 2002



Legi slative Audit report. This report gives a broad based view
of how well DFYS is doing. Representative Fate's original audit
request was primarily on the welfare of children in state
cust ody. She gave an overview of the findings of the federal
review report.

SENATOR HOFFMAN asked if there was an overall rating for the
Depart nent .

V5. DAVI DSON stated that the departnent showed non-conpliance on
7 of the 10 main issues. There was no overall rating.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE stated he didn't feel that this was adequate
to address his concerns. Several things have not been | ooked at
one of which was the nedical conditions of the children going
into the foster hones. H's concerns were mainly focused on what
the nedical condition is or was at the tinme the child went into
the home or whether or not the condition was contracted while in
the hone. The concerns cane about after several deaths occurred
in the foster hones. He felt disappointed with the federal
review and felt as though the commttee didn't have the answers
he was | ooking for.

M5. DAVIDSON stated that the review was run strictly on federa

gui del ines and she knew that the state audit staff was not going
to be involved in that aspect. After getting into the review
substantially the state audit staff did not know what aspects of
medi cal conditions would be |ooked at. She proposed that the
commttee expand the scope of an on-going audit. She stated
that there are two on going audits of DFYS and they are not
really related, but with the commttee's approval she could
identify those specific areas that needed to be |ooked at and
bring those into one of the existing audits. She felt this
would result in a nore tinely answer to the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE stated that would be fine. He expl ained he
had been a foster parent and would |ike to see those answers.

SENATOR THERRI AULT pointed out that the federal report did touch
on the nedical condition of the children in cases that were
revi enwed. He thought the auditors could use sone of the
information of the federal review and expand on it.

V5. DAVI DSON agreed that DFYS does not do adequate work and with
additional audit review they could identify better to the extent
that the division is not doing an adequate job. She expl ai ned
that they would look further into regional issues, a statew de

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 18- Cct ober 3, 2002



deficiency, a particular nedical or nental health type issues
that are not being done. She felt a better evaluation would
result.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if there should be an actual nption to
expand one of those audits.

V5. DAVI DSON expl ai ned that her recommendati on woul d be that she
be given the opportunity to talk to Representative Fate to get a
cl ear understandi ng of what should be done and then take it up
at the next neeting.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER asked who would be coming up with the
program i nprovenent plan.

M5. DAVIDSON said she would not be involved in devel oping the
program i nprovenent plan. She would monitor it and get it out
to the commttee. It would be DFYS and the conm ssion on Child
Protection called together by Governor Knowes to |ook at
adoption issues and other issues may result wth comments from
the Al aska Court System

REPRESENTATI VE DAVI ES asked what M. Davidson's sense of how
DFYS views the findings of the report. He wanted to know if
they were on track to produci ng the plan.

V5. DAVI DSON st ated she believed the departnent was in agreenent
with the review There was an issue with the training of the
social workers and DFYS had asked the federal reviewers to take
another ook at that finding. It was changed to "in conpliance”
and identified the inprovenents that DFYS had nade in that area.
DFYS has bought into the process and conmtted substantial
resources to the review and taking the program i nprovenent plan
seriously.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES asked, in the case of lower-priority
reports of harm whether or not DFYS was going to specifically
deal with that issue.

MS. DAVIDSON stated that her understanding was that they woul d
have to address it. She stated she hadn't seen the plan but
t hought they had 30-60 days to respond.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES said that was one area he would 1ike
addr essed.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -19- Cct ober 3, 2002



CHAI R THERRI AULT noved on to the school district budget waivers.
He stated he had received them and the departnent and board
woul d be holding a teleconference later in the week. He stated
he had scanned a nunber of them and noticed there were sone
districts that are taking further steps to cone into conpliance.
O hers were claimng that the cost of insurance was rising and
that was causing them from noving closer to conpliance this
year. He would be going through them Next, he gave a brief
update on the school cost study. He stated that the oversight
commttee would be neeting with the contractor and a couple of
the representatives fromALASBO to participate at that neeting.

SENATOR THERRI AULT stated that the next neeting would be
tentatively set for Novenber 13. He introduced Yuri Mrgan as
the new conmttee staff person at the Denali Comm ssion.

YURI MORGAN, Legislative Staff, Denali Conm ssion, gave a brief
overview of his position, stating his primary job was to be a
resource to the coormittee. He would be working on energy and on
health and safety, the two prinmary issues bei ng worked on.

SENATOR THERRI AULT stated that M. Mrgan was the contact for
any information that m ght be needed by committee nenbers.

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the
nmeeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 20- Cct ober 3, 2002



